



# Alfredo Nicolás Almirón

## Personal Information

Sandelsinkatu 10, B 30.  
Helsinki, 00260, Finland

(+358) 0453124937  
alfienqn23@gmail.com

## Professional skills

Vuejs/Node.js

RPA (Uipath)

HTML/CSS

JavaScript

GCP/AWS

Github

TensorFlow/PyTorch/BERT

## Languages

Spanish  
Native

English  
Fluent

Finnish (Attending Finnish course)  
Conversational

## Profile

I have a diverse work experience, including Software and RPA Development, customer services, journalism and leading teams, where I gained end-customer perspectives, soft skills, problem solving expertise, management and developing business strategies. I am Argentinian, have been as an expat in Europe since 2017 and now settled in Helsinki, Finland. An openminded approach to life has taken me to many wonderful jobs around the world, meeting amazing people and learning from many cultures while developing expertise for my career.

## Employment History

**Software Developer (Project based) - Amara Collaboration OY, Helsinki, Finland.**

July 2020 - Currently employed

Software development creating business solutions with HTML/CSS, JavaScript, Node.js, Vuejs, Firebase (GCP). Designing, testing and deploying solutions for AI requirements with GCP, Python, PyTorch and TensorFlow (Deep learning/NLP).

**RPA Developer - Altfield, Stockholm, Sweden.**

November 2018 - June 2020

Modelling and developing out robotic processes (UiPath) during the project development stage. Creating Intelligent Automation solutions. Improving ROI. Optimization of workflows. integration of RPA-based robots. Improving general customer experience. Updating and maintaining Developer Standards around RPA best practices.

**Waiter - Hotel Arts, Ritz Carlton, Barcelona, Spain**

Nov 2017 - Nov 2018

Waiting and serving customers at the 5 stars hotel and restaurant Ritz Carlton in Barcelona, where the service and food need to be at excellent level.

**Art Guide - MNBA, Neuquen, Argentina.**

Nov 2016 - Nov 2017

Performed guided tours and special events within the art collections and facilitated educational art workshops. Administrative work, such as monitoring visitor's activities in order to ensure compliance with establishment or tour regulations and safety practices.

## **Employment History**

### **Store Manager - Sony Electronics, Neuquen, Argentina.**

Jan 2014 - Sep 2016

Store management and personal sales responsibilities. Responsible for motivating and advising sellers to improve their performance, as well as hiring and training new sales representatives. Achieved brand objectives through effective planning, setting sales goals, analyzing data on past performance, and projecting future performance.

## **Education**

### **Financial Markets Course - Yale University, Online**

2020

Overview of the ideas, methods, and institutions that permit human society to manage risks and foster enterprise. Emphasis on financially-savvy leadership skills. Description of practices today and analysis of prospects for the future. Introduction to risk management and behavioral finance principles to understand the real-world functioning of securities, insurance, and banking industries. Taught by Robert Shiller, Sterling Professor of Economics at Yale University.

### **Data Science Specialization - Acámica, Online**

2019 - 2020

Data Science specialization course with R, Python, Hadoop & Spark, GitHub, SQL as well as packages like XgBoost, Caret, dplyr, ggplot2, Pandas, scikit-learn.

### **Computational Neuroscience - University of Washington, Washington.**

2020 - 2020

Introduction to computational methods for understanding what nervous systems do and for determining how they function. Exploring the computational principles governing various aspects of vision, sensory-motor control, learning, and memory. Representation of information by spiking neurons, processing of information in neural networks, and algorithms for adaptation and learning.

### **GCP - Google**

2019 - Continuous learning.

Certified in Google Cloud Platform Fundamentals: Core Infrastructure, Essential Cloud Infrastructure: Foundation and Essential Cloud Infrastructure: Core Services.

### **Baccalaureate in Biological Sciences - C.P.E.M N°46, Neuquen, Argentina.**

2004 - 2008

High School Diploma.